To: "

Subject: Deposit Invalid Letter 24/00780/F

Date: 03 May 2024 09:44:47

Attachments: JUL01.05 form 1 cil additional information.pdf
----- Original Message-----

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:25 AM

To: Lesley Raby <lesley.raby @West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 24/00780/F

----- Original Message-----

]
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:55 AM

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 24/00780/F

[External Email]
[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

For the attention of Mrs Lesley Raby.

Good Morning Lesley,

| am ever so sorry for not submitting the CIL form with the application, It appears | forgot to upload it.
However please see attached CIL form.

Kind Regards,

Ka Underwood
Atelier Associates Architecture + design

_ Common Road Snettisham Norfolk PE31 7PD

The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and isintended solely for the
person(s) or entity(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact
the sender and delete the information from your computer. The use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this
information by person(s) or entity(s) who are not the intended recipient is prohibited. We have taken reasonable
precautions to ensure that this e-mail has been swept for viruses, we cannot however accept any liability for any
related loss or damage that you may suffer as a consequence of our transmission of this e-mail. Atelier
Associates is alimited company registered in England and Wales. No: 9554705 Our registered address is 48
King Street, King's Lynn Norfolk PE30 1HE

----- Original Message-----

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Kai Underwood <kai @atelierassociates.uk>

Subject: Invalid Letter 24/00780/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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Thisemail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



